UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05777817 Date: 12/31/2015

RELEASE IN PART
B1,B5,1.4(D),B6

“

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 12:03 PM |
To: H _

Subject: FW: stepping back to look at Egypt

----- Original Message-----

From: Scobey, Margaret

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 12:02 PM

To: Feltman, Jeffrey D; Posner, Michael H; Sullivan, Jacob J; Fuchs, Michael H; 'Benjamin J. RhodesS
McHale, Judith A; Walies, Jacob; Holtz, Greta C (NEA); 'Michael_A._Hammevif Mills, Cheryl D; Daniel,
Joshua J; 'Shapiro, Daniel B8.'

Cc: Vasquez, Edgar J; Fitzpatrick, Kathieen M; Burns, WllllamJ

Subject: RE: stepping back to look at Egypt

It is difficult for Embassy Cairo to weigh in at this point on thelonger term issues. The GOE has seemingly lost control of
areas of Cairo--including area around Embassy--and it is not clear how quickly, or if, they will be able to restore order.

President reportedly ordered Military to reinforce the Embassy, but we have seen no evidence of it vet.‘j

Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 12/31/2015 ~ Class: CONFIDENTIAL ~ Reason: 1.4(D) ~ Declassify on:

01/27/2026

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED

From: Feltman, Jeffrey D

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 6:53 PM

To: Posner, Michael H; Sullivan, Jacob J; Fuchs, Michael H; Pelton, Erin; 'Benjamin_J. Rhodesz McHale,
Judith A; Walles, Jacob; Smith, Dana S; Crowley, Philip J; Wittes, Tamara C; Holtz, Greta C (NEA);
'Michael_A._HammeE Mills, Cheryl D; Daniel, Joshua J; 'Shapiro, Daniel B.'

Cc: Vasquez, Edgar J; Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Burns, William J; Scobey, Margaret

Subject: stepping back to look at Egypt
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